
From: Philip Shoffner
To: DWD MB DET WIOA Title I; jim.march@grandchute.net; dave.schowalter@grandchute.net; Castern, Katie M -

DWD
Cc: Cc: AMG All Email; Drake Bertnick
Subject: Lay-Off Notice
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:47:23 PM

To: 
The Department of Workforce Development, Dislocated Workers Unit
Katie Castern - WIOA Program Analyst
Dave Schowalter - Town Board Chairperson
Jim March - Town Administrator

Hello,

Per Wisconsin Statute 109.07, please let this serve as notice that the following location is
laying off a substantial amount of their workforce because of the Emergency Order issued by
Governor Evers in response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

At this time we are laying off 67 people and the layoff day began on March 17, 2020.

Appleton ATP LLC
dba Altitude Trampoline Park - Appleton, WI
4950 Integrity Way
Appleton, WI. 54913
920-931-0006

If you need any additional information, please don't hesitate to call or email.

Thanks,

Philip

PS: We DO plan on opening this location and returning as many of the affected people as
possible, as soon as it is practical.

----

Philip Shoffner
Alpha Management Group
philip@altitudeamg.com
817-729-3224
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